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From: Swanson, Daniel G.

Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2013 12:11 AM

To: 'Michael Bromwich'

Cc: Richman, Cynthia; 'Nigro, Barry'; 'Cirincione, Maria’; 'Carroll, Sarah'; 'Matthew J. Reilly’;
Boutrous Jr., Theodore J.

Subject: RE: Apple -- Trip to CA

Attachments: AppleAgenda.docx; ECM Stipulated Protective Order.docx

Michael: Ted is out of pocket today but we wanted to get you a copy of Monday’s agenda. Matt Reilly will be
in attendance and Ted will dial in as soon as he gets out of a morning court hearing. Also attached is a draft
protective order reflecting Apple’s changes.

Daniel G. Swanson

GIBSON DUNN

Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP

333 South Grand Avenue, Los Angeles, CA 90071-3197
Tel +1 213.229.7430 * Fax +1 213.229.6430

Avenue Louise 480, Brussels, 1050

Tel +32 2 554 70 00 * Fax +32 2 554 70 33
DSwanson@gibsondunn.com * www.gibsondunn.com

From: Michael Bromwich [mailto:michael.bromwich@bromwichgroup.com]

Sent: Friday, November 15, 2013 9:51 AM

To: Boutrous Jr., Theodore J.

Cc: Swanson, Daniel G.; Richman, Cynthia; Nigro, Barry; Cirincione, Maria; Carroll, Sarah; Matthew J. Reilly
Subject: Apple -- Trip to CA

Dear Ted,
1. The hotel you recommended was sold out. We're staying at the Sheraton in Sunnyvale.

2. Our return flight is late afternoon Tuesday. We remain hopeful that you will identify additional
people for us to meet Monday or Tuesday.

3. We think it would be useful for us to meet Deena Said if only briefly during our visit.

4. You had mentioned that Bruce Sewell will be attending the Apple-Samsung trial next week. I
would be happy to stop by the courthouse and meet him briefly over a cup of coffee at the courthouse
on Monday or Tuesday if that's convenient for him. I think it's important that the two of us meet as
soon as possible.

5. We were not planning to have a court reporter attend next week's interviews, unless that is your
preference.

6. Please advise who, if anyone, will be attending the interviews along with the witnesses.
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7. We still have not received any of the written materials we have been promised since October
22. We would appreciate receiving these as soon as possible.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

MRB
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AGENDA

9:00-9:40: Noreen Krall, Apple Vice President Litigation
Confidentiality and Engagement Agreements
10:15-11:15: Tom Moyer, Chief Compliance Officer and Head of Global Security
Compliance Program Overview
11:15-12:15: Gene Levoff, Senior Director, Associate General Counsel -
Corporate Law - and Assistant Secretary, Legal Counsel to Audit and Nominating
and Corporate Governance Committee, Liaison to Board of Directors, and Counsel

to Risk Management Committee.

Audit Committee Overview





